

CV PORTFOLIO

RIYAD NEHAR
GRAPHIC DESIGN

+213 783 195 532
riyadnehar31@gmail.com
www.riyadnehar.com
Oran Algeria

RDesign
RIYAD NEHAR

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A dedicated and results-driven Graphic Designer. With an extensive, five years' experience as graphic designer and infographer. I have acquired various personal and professional skills such as creativity, photography, photo editing, creative design and an excellent eye for details. Noted for using out of the box ideas on the realization of projects, I have always met my client's needs in my freelance jobs. In addition, I master adobe software's such as Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Premiere Pro and After Effect.

I would like to pursue my professional career in a stimulating position among a team of professionals to put my knowledge into work and achieve my career goals.

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creativity
- Excellent eye for detail
- Effective communicator
- High work-ethic and self-motivation

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Photography
- Designing for Print
- Colour grading and mock up creation
- Photo editing & manipulation

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Mastery of Softwares : Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Premiere Pro and After Effect
- Wordpress

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer, Infographer and Community Manager at SARL Amr2000 - Algeria, (2022 - Today)

Working with Amir Clean (a known detergent brand in Algeria)

- Doing infographic tasks.
- Community management (Facebook and Instagram page).
- Making product labels.
- Create advertising banners.
- Car wrapping and impression.
- Illustrating, 2D design, logo design, Layout design and Infographic design.

Graphic Designer at Signature Consulting - Algeria, (2020 - 2022)

Infographics and Vinyl Wrapping

- Doing infographic tasks.
- Create advertising banners.
- Car wrapping and impression.

Manager, Graphic Designer and Photographer in Newfrontier - Algeria, (2019 - 2020)

07 Months Experience

- Setting up photographic equipment.
- Taking pictures of customers.
- Editing and retouching images.
- Choosing and setting up locations.
- Photos montage and manipulation.

Freelancer (infographics) - Algeria, (2018 - 2019)

- Meeting and communicating with clients to understand what they want out of a project, and helping them get those ideas out in a workable way.
- Revising a design brief so it fits a client's budget and ideas more closely.
- Working within brand and style guidelines, deliver novel visual solutions.
- Make recommendations on updating style guidelines where appropriate.
- Create specialized assets for use on social media, out-of-home installations, or wherever necessary.

Quickly (wrapping car banner & ads print) - Algeria, (2014 - 2018)

- Working with a team in car wrapping.
- Organise files and layers in a smart way, easy for others to work from.
- Image editing, photo manipulation and colour grading.
- Create advertising banners.
- Impression.

EDUCATION

2019 Diploma in Infographics (3 months training)

Oran, Algeria

2019 Diploma in Photography (3 months training)

Oran, Algeria

LANGUAGES

- English : Intermediate
- French : Intermediate
- Arabic : Native Language

Social Media



Packaging Design



Impression



Thanks For Watching

+213 783 195 532 riyadnehar31@gmail.com www.riyadnehar.com